SPORTON LAB Response For FCC Application
2006/2/7

RE: BenQ Corporation
FCCID: JVPAP75A

1. Updated
2. Updated
3. Updated
4. BenQ updates the users manual by removing data cable connection function.

This model can not support the data link function.

5. Report is updated, but data is kept because we use the right calculation.

6. We re-captured the data by smaller frequency range to get the correct fundamental
signal.

7. Yes, we found H-Plane is the worst case.

8. We re-measured EIRP and update the report.

9. Updated.

Sincerely Yours
Daniel Lee
EMC/SAR Director



